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FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
TO: Mayor & Council DATE: January 18, 2012  
 
FROM: General Manager, Parks, Recreation and Culture 

General Manager, Finance and Technology 
FILE: 1850-01 

 
SUBJECT: Funding Request from Arts Umbrella Surrey 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Parks, Recreation and Culture Department and the Finance and Technology Department 
recommend that the Finance Committee recommend that Council approve a grant of $50,000 
from the Council Initiatives Fund to Arts Umbrella Surrey for tenant improvements at the Arts 
Umbrella Surrey business locati0n in north Surrey, being in the Park Place development at 100 
Avenue and King George Boulevard. 
 
INTENT 
 
The purpose of this report is to provide information on the plans by Arts Umbrella to establish a 
location from which to deliver arts-education services in North Surrey and to obtain Council 
approval of a one-time contribution of $50,000 from the Council Initiative Fund to Arts Umbrella 
Surrey to assist with the costs of tenant improvements at a new service delivery location in North 
Surrey. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Arts Umbrella is a not for profit arts-education centre for children and youth ages 2 to 19 years.  
Its mission is “to inspire kids for life through the arts!”  It is committed to delivering the high 
quality visual and performing arts education to young people regardless of their socio-economic 
circumstances.  Arts Umbrella was established over 30 years ago and currently offers more than 
650 classes each week.  It serves over 30,000 participants annually including 13,000 young people 
who face geographic, cultural or financial barriers in relation to accessing arts education. 
 
The proposal related to Arts Umbrella Surrey, which is the subject of this report, is the result of 
several years of research and deliberations by the Arts Umbrella Board of Directors and their staff.  
Arts Umbrella enlisted Dr. Clyde Hertzman and his team from the Human Early Learning 
Partnership at UBC to determine where their services would be most effective.  Their studies 
indicated that within Metro Vancouver, the Surrey School District was found to have the highest 
proportion and highest actual number of vulnerable children, with 30.3% of children vulnerable 
in at least one aspect of their development.  Arts Umbrella determined that Surrey was an ideal 
area for them to further expand their operations. 
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The Arts Umbrella Board formed a Surrey Community Leadership Advisory Committee with the 
following members:  Joanne Curry, Nicoletta Baumeister, Bill King, Steve Lee, Sandi Lee, James 
Stewart, Jane Manning, Gary Hollick, Sheila McKinnon and Councillor Barbara Steele.  They have 
completed market research and needs assessments, reviewed potential sites for the proposed 
operations and built supportive relationships with the business community and various local 
organizations including the Arts Council of Surrey. 
 
Council approved the recommendations of a previous Corporate Report on this matter, being 
Corporate Report No. Foo6;2011 (copy attached as Appendix A) and thereby agreed to support the 
start-up operating costs for Arts Umbrella Surrey in the amount of $25,000 per year for each the 
first 3 years and in-kind services of marketing support through the City of Surrey website and 
Parks, Recreation and Culture Leisure Guide.  Arts Umbrella Surrey has received the first 
instalment of this funding and is establishing their first base of operations in Surrey at The Shops 
at Morgan Crossing in South Surrey.  Details on up-coming programming activities at this 
location are contained in Appendix B, “Arts Umbrella Surrey Programs – Winter/Spring Program 
Guide.” 
 
Arts Umbrella has confirmed the location of their second Surrey site, which will be in donated 
space in the new Park Place development in Surrey City Centre.  Appendix C – Arts Umbrella – 
Central Surrey, provides information on the plans for this location.  This site has a floor area of 
1,300 sq. ft., but needs to be fitted out with walls, washrooms, plumbing, lighting and other 
equipment (i.e. tenant improvements).  Much of the programming offered from this site will be 
fully subsidized (free) to vulnerable children in the North Surrey area. 
 
In a letter to Council dated August 12, 2011 (attached as Appendix D) Arts Umbrella has advised 
that they have a private donor who is prepared to fund up to half the capital costs of the tenant 
improvements of the North Surrey location if a matching contribution can be secured by Arts 
Umbrella. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
In November, 2010 Council adopted the City of Surrey Child and Youth Friendly City Strategy.  
The vision statement in this strategy describes a City where all children and youth are able to 
access enriching and engaging programs and services that promote their healthy development 
regardless of their family’s income or background.  The Strategy outlines ten goals including four 
that strongly relate to the Arts Umbrella Surrey proposal: 
 
 Goal 6 – Provide services and programs that promote the developmental needs of early 
 year’s children, middle year’s children and youth. 
 Goal 7 – Make programs and services inclusive and accessible to the diversity of children 
 and youth in Surrey. 
 Goal 9 – Promote social cohesion by animating community spaces through events, arts 
 and culture. 
 Goal 10 – Work with other government agencies and community agencies to ensure that 
 children and youth have access to the range of opportunities, services and programs that 
 they need. 
 
The Strategy identifies research by a UBC/United Way of the Lower Mainland that examines the 
after-school lives of middle-years children.  One of their findings of this research was “the vast 
majority of children said that during the after-school hours they wanted to be engaged in 
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activities that build their competence, physical health and connectedness.”  Youth stated that 
they “would like a greater variety of activities, especially artistic and creative activities”. 
 
Arts Umbrella believes that children and youth who develop arts literacy (knowledge, skills and 
abilities in the arts) will: 
 

 Learn to appreciate the arts as participants and spectators; 

 Learn technical skills; 

 Develop self confidence and self worth; 

 Explore and develop creativity and innovation; 

 Learn how to work with others; 

 Develop discipline; and 

 Improve their odds of success in all areas of their lives. 
 
These outcomes support the goals of Surrey’s Child and Youth Friendly City Strategy.  The Arts 
Umbrella Surrey proposal is consistent with Surrey’s Cultural Strategic Plan (1999 – 2003) and 
the Parks, Recreation and Culture Strategic Plan (2008) objectives that state “staff should play a 
facilitation role and collaborate to develop a comprehensive, decentralized arts delivery system 
throughout the City.” 
 
Arts Umbrella has confirmed funding of $9,000/year for three years from Deloitte, $50,000/year 
for three years from BMO and $15,500 for one year from the Steve Nash Foundation. 
 
The current request for funding in the amount of $50,000 from the City will leverage an additional 
$50,000 from a private donor, which will allow for the completi0n of tenant improvements at 
their proposed north Surrey business location.  The programs and services that Arts Umbrella 
Surrey is proposing to deliver from that site will significantly augment services that the City is 
currently delivering and will assist children and youth in north Surrey to recognize their full 
potential as adults. 
 
Balance in Council Initiative Fund 
 
The attached Appendix “E” documents the balance in the Council Initiatives Fund on an 
assumption that Council will approve the recommendation of this report. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Surrey’s Sustainability Charter states “Cultural activities are recognized as an important way for 
individuals to contribute to their communities.  Culture is an essential tool in understanding the 
values, shared meanings and goals of residents in a community.  Wide, inclusive participation in 
cultural activities contributes to community vitality and supports sustainability.” 
 
The proposal by Arts Umbrella Surrey to establish a new location in north Surrey, from which 
their services will be delivered, supports the socio-cultural objectives of the City’s Sustainability 
Charter through: 
 

 providing a range of accessible and affordable cultural services (Goal SC1); 

 establishing arts and cultural facilities in accessible locations throughout the City (Goal 
SC12); 

 promoting and raising awareness of arts and culture in Surrey (Goal SC 4 – 6); and 
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 promoting education and awareness by encouraging institutions to take responsibility to 
achieve a sustainable city (Goal SC8 – 1). 

 
CONCLUSION 
 
Based on the above discussion it is recommended that the Finance Committee recommend that 
Council approve a grant of $50,000 from the Council Initiatives Fund to Arts Umbrella Surrey for 
tenant improvements at the Arts Umbrella Surrey business locati0n in north Surrey, being in the 
Park Place development at 100 Avenue and King George Boulevard. 
 
 
 
 
Laurie Cavan      Vivienne Wilke 
General Manager,     General Manager 
Parks, Recreation and Culture    Finance and Technology 
 
Appendix A – Corporate Report - Foo6 Request from Arts Umbrella for Support for a New Surrey 
Program 
Appendix B - Arts Umbrella Surrey Programs – Winter/Spring Program Guide 
Appendix C – Art Umbrella Central Surrey letter 
Appendix D – Arts Umbrella letter, August 12, 2011 
Appendix E - 2012 Financial Plan – Council Initiatives – Schedule E 
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Appendix A 
F006:2011 – Request from Arts Umbrella for Support for a 

New Surrey Program
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Arts Umbrella Surrey Programs – Winter/Spring Program Guide 
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Arts Umbrella Central Surrey
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Appendix D 
Arts Umbrella Letter, August 12, 2011 

 



- 19 - 
 
 

 
  



- 20 - 
 
 

Appendix E 
2012 Financial Plan – Council Initiatives 

 
 


